Shakeela Bibi

Lab Engineer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: shakeela.bibi@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 0000000000

LinkedIn:



2016 - 2021

About

Dr. Shakeela Bibi is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Shakeela Bibi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| MS in Software Engg Wuhan University , China | 2017 - 2019 |
|---|---------------|
| BS in Compuer Science | 2012 - 2016 |
| COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Pakistan | |
| Experience | |
| Lab Engineer | 2021- Present |
| School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science | |
| Lecturer | 2019 - 2021 |

Developer

TechnoSpyre Software Solutions , islamabad

Air University , Air university islamabad